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October 4, 2007

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
RE: J.W. Behavior Solutions Contract

On June 19, 2007 the Board approved a contract between the Exceptional Student Education Department and
J.W. Behavior Solutions to provide consulting, observing, training, implementing, monitoring, mentoring
students, and reviewing student records. The ESE Department is requesting approval of the attached revised
contract.

J.W. Behavior Solutions has expanded its staff to include Board Certified Associate Behavior Analysts
(BCABA) and Behavior Assistants. All services provided for this contract will be under the supervision of a
Board Certified Behavior Analyst. On page one Section 4.A. of the contract, two additional hourly rates were
added for $37.00 per hour for Level 2 BCABA and $15.00 per hour for Level 3 Behavior Assistants.

Should you have any questions regarding this request, please feel free to contact Monica Verra or me at your
earliest convenience.
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